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5 February 2014 W0021-03

re: Withdrawn application for a review of a waste licence in respect of Derrinumera
Landfill Facility at Derrinumera/Drumilra (Townlands). Newport, County Mayo,

Dear Mr Smyth

I am to acknowledge receipt on 4™ February 2013 of your correspondence in relation to
your request for a refund of fees in respect of an application for the review of a waste
licence which was deemed withdrawn by the Agency on 1% October 2013.

[ am to advise that any request for a refund of fees is currently being considered by the
Board of the Agency and the Agency will be in contact with you in shortly in relation to
this matter.

Yours sincerely,
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Programme Officer

Licensing Unit

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




